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To, 20-09-2019
DFO Mussoorrie

Uttarakhand Forest,

Dehradun.

Sub: EDS reply regarding existing ROW

Respected Madam,

Please refer online application number FP/UK/OFC/41591/2019 for permission of laying Optical
Fibre Cable

Regarding EDS for existing ROW we would like to state that the details of all land transfer for
roads construction in the division is available in the 10 year working plan booklet of forest
department of the concerned division.

You are requested to get the notification from the booklet and send it to Nodal Officer at the
earliest.

Regards

Deepak Pal Singh
State Coordinating Officer

Reliance Jio —Uttarakhand.
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